MAYOR JIM GRAY h‘ L EX' N GTO N CHARLES H. MARTIN P.E.

DIRECTOR
WATER QUALITY

TO: Mayor Jim Gray
U County Ceuncil
7
FROM:
Chatles H. Martin, P.E., Director
Division of Water Quality
DATE: June 29, 2017

SUBJECT: Marquis Avenue Sanitary Sewer Replacement Project — Change Order #1 (Final)

Request
The Division of Water Quality requests approval of Change Order #1 (Final) to the LFUCG contract with

Free Contracting, Inc. for construction services associated with the Marquis Avenue Sanitary Sewer
Replacement Project, Resolution No. 421-2016 dated June 23, 2016.

Purpose of Request

The requested change is to adjust all original estimated pay item quantities to reflect actual installed amounts,
to add services required for project completion per attached change order request #1, and to compensate
contractor for additional expenses related to demobilization and remobilization due to significant project
interference caused by the relocation of a Columbia Gas main.

Project Cost in FY18 and in Future Budget Years
The net change order results in an increase of $8,800.00 to the contract. The revised contract amount

including this change order will be $473,375.04 representing a 2% increase of the original $464,575.04
contract amount. There is no impact for future fiscal years.

Are Funds Budgeted
Funds are fully budgeted in:

Account - 4003-303410-3472-92811
Budget Reference - 2015

Project - MARQUIS

Activity - CONSTRUCT

Martin/Hoskins-Squier

200 East Main St., Lexington, KY 40507 / 859.258.3133 Phone / 859.258.3879 Fax / lexingtonky.gov



